


Pistory of Cyrus, Minnesota

The lan? on which the village of Cyrus was located was first
ovned by My, Charles Olson and ¥r. O. H. D=zhl. Mr, 0. H, Dghl
homeatesdel thig land,., Some of the first settlers in the cou-
munity were: Lars Hecleznd, ChristieX Jacobson, Hans Gudvangen,
T™ov, Hagen, Charles Oleon, aml Mr, Bjork. Those people arrived
in this vielnity in 1866. A few year's later, about 1872--1876 the
following men came and filel on a homestead 1n this vicinity; O. H.
Dahl, Tlae Lsrsen, Gunder Larson, and Christlan Estby.

The nloneers began lmmedlately to develop their farms, Oxen
were used to nlow and do the heavy hauling at times the food became
vefy acarce, because thelr were ravages of prairie firesz and grass-
honners. The e=rly nloneers were forced to 2o as far as St. Cloud
for some of thelr necessities of life as this wis the clogest rall-
rosd town. Sometimes 1t was heceseary to make the trip on foot.

A 11ttle later 1t mas nmosaible to get suvolies at Sauk Center, and
then at Forris. |

These settlers had frequent vieits from the Indians during the
early dsve. Thev vasred through thls vicinity every £all on their
way to camping vlaces for the winter when in the settlers home they
vezred for tobacco, but were always frlenﬁly.

In the year 1881 the town side of Scandlaville, was lald out
and platted by O. H. Dahl and Charles Olson owners of the land
and Pish amd Livingston rallroad offlcials of the Northern Pacific
Rallroad.

In the séme yesr the first bullding was bullt by H. P, Hanson
_for a general store, on the site now accupled by the State Bank of
Cyrus, in the goring of 1882 another bulldineg wss errected by

A. P. Xron on the site now oceccupled by the Olson Brothers,
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m11ford and Varren under the name of Red Owl Agency.

In the esrly days all merchandise was hauled to them by
team. In the summer of 1882 the Northern Pacific Railroad
. built there branch line from Little Falls to Morris which gave the
*oWA a2 rallroad and denot. The same year ¥r. A. J. Sawyer bullt a
g@&iﬁ elevator, P. M., Danielson a blacksmith shov. Frank Cronjulst
mads anolication for Post Office and bullt a store bulliing,
+.1¢ bullding was used for Post Offlice, Drug store and later as a

Restaurant a few years ago t is bullding bu}nt down.
The name of the village was Scandlaville, but owing to the

fact that there was osnother Post Offlce In the state by the

name Scsnila in Minnesota, the village took the name £ Cyvrus.
™e nome was suggested bv Charles Olson, there being 2 lake Cyrus
gouth of the settlement. The first station agent was ¥r, Bowlbe

the nresent Dewot Agent is L. T, Ristvedt. The first section fore-

man was Ole Olson.

The following year 1883, Mr. Iver Thompson, bullt a store
bullding =2nd started the first Hardware Store and Impliment
business in Cyrus, after Mr. Thompson passed away his daughters

T len snd Alma Thompson are cornducting the business in the same

hrullding.
The firsast school house was built in 1883, The members of the

firgst achool board members were Iyer Thompson, O. H. Dahl, and
H. P. Hanson. The f1 ret building was burned down, snd a new bullding

wee bullt a few years later a block of land was purchased aml a

brick bullding was built.
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On Sentember 15, 1916 the School District immediately south of
Cyrus voted to consolidate wlth school District No. 58, thereby
making the Cyrus School a Consolidated School. An addition was
bullt to the maln bullding in 1917 making the bullding twlce the
sl ze of the first bullding. In 119 School District No. 2 Stevens
County voted to consolidate with School District No. 58 of Cvrus.
In 1922 unier the surervision and guidance of Supt. 0. G. Berkeland
oﬁr school became a State Accredlated High School. The enrollment
wag at that time 245 »uvils. The school has tazken part in Debates,
Declamgion, Athletlcs and has a Glee Club, Mixed Chorus and Literary
Organizationg, the school has a very active Parents and Teachers
Agsociation. In 1938 an un to date Gymnasium was bullt onto the
main bullding, which i1s used for nlayving Basgket Bsall, Physical Ed.,
Parents snd Teachers nrograms and other organizations. We are prouwd
of the fact that many of the graduat*~s froa *“hls school have continﬁed
their education and have become Ministers of the Géépel, Doctors of
Yedicine, Dentists, Lawyers, Public Accountants, Nurses, Bookkeepers,
School Sunt. and Teachers, farmers and Housekeepers. A modern and up
to dzte Athletic Fleld was addkd next to the school lawn, and is
usel by the school tesms and the town team. A Grand Stand was recently
bullt over looking it for the snmectators benefit.

e firat Hotel was bullt in 1882 by Mr. Hagen, and is at the
pregsent time occunied as a restaurant by Norman Thom=son.

The first Harness and shoemaker was Mr. Carl Froseth. ¥r. Alfred
Folin built a new modern brick and tile shop which he occupled until
his death after which hies son George Folin took 1t over and after a

fow vears he sold it to Mr., A, A, vt tesvold who converted it into a

restaurant. Mr. ®ttesvold built an additidn on the side the same size,
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and chaneed the Restaurant into the new building and Pool Heall in 4n-
AT= *2131ng. '

The firet Meat Market was started by ¥ons Ness Sr. and Mr.
.Smagtad, later thev sold it to the Jacobson Brothers and continued
the business. P. 0. Jacobson continued tll hle retirement a few
vaars ago an? gince meat hz2s heen sold in the stores,

In 1286 H., C. Estby and Louls Hegland started in-the Hardware
and Imnlément business and they continued that partnershin until
¥r. Heeland wmaaged 2way In 1896 aftsr that ¥r. Estby continued that
tusiness slone, in 1898 he wa2s honored by being elected Representative
to the State Legislafﬁsaéfrom Pone County. P. O, Lee had charge of the
store while ¥r. Wstby was in St. Paul through the Legislative session.
Abe Abrahameon 19 now conducting a Farm Implement Shop in this
building. 7

Az early as 1869, Rev. Nels Brandt came to this comnunlty se a
inlster and Mieslonary. A few years later, in 1874 Rev. Koefod came
an1 served the neorle =s nastor. The Lutheran Synod Congregation
of Crrus was organlzatéd:in 1884, The first Pistor of the Congreg-
atlon was Rev, H. Johnson, who served the congredation half a ye=r
vhen he resigned ani Rev., A, J. Anderson served the congregation
then Rev. P. A. Dedrickoon served, then Rev. A. O. Dolvin, Then
Rev. A. G. Juammen, Rev. O. T. Haaland and.Rev. L. M. Osness 1s
the »resent Bastor. The Church wae built in 1898,

The first Pastor of the St. Petri Charch was Rev. Dahle,

Rev, Winter was Pastor at the time the Church was bullt in 1898.
The following Pastors have served the Congregation Rev. Olson, Rev.

Torgerson, and Rev. Sevig 1s thelr present nastor.



¥r. 0. H. Dahl, conducted a a=scond hand Furniture Store also
m2d2 cabinets anl cu~hoards and different =2rticles.
~ From the year 1881 when the villaze wae vlatted the village was

under the jurisiiction of £he Townshlp Goverment of New Prairte.

Cn March 13, 1899 a snecial election was held for tke nurprose of
incornorating the villace. The vopulatlon at this *ims was 105.
There were 33votea cast. The members of the first Councill were.

3, ®. Olson, President P, O, Lee, Recorder Iver Thomnson, Trezsurer

an? Peter Peterson, Assessor. P. M. Danilelson and H. C. Estby were

the other-two members of the Councll,

During the yeor 1802 the long dlstance telephone wis installed
in the H, %, Olson Store. A yezr or two later a Mr. Wheaton of Morris
bullt a lonal telenhone into Cyrue 2nd a telenvhone booth w:zs installed
in H, C. Tetby's store. A Telephone Company w:s organized in Cyrus
and offlcers elected were H. C. Zgtby, President P, O. Lee, Clerk
0. ®, Bjorgz2ard, Treasurer, and the Comnany bought the local Telechtione

System from Mr. hestong That wss 1n 1904 and in 1908 the company

wasg incormorated in 1913 a 16 X 24 building was bullt for a Telephone
office aml work shop. In 1933 this building was burned down. The

eritch board was saved and set in a residence across the street and in

19%7 a new modern brick Televhone buillding was bullt. H. S. Peterson

wag onerator snd manager for 32 years. After hls death his wife

¥ra. Tdelwlas Peterson took over the management of the company.

¥r. John Tstensen built a Flour ¥ill in about 1892 and Arne

Arneseon w-g the miller and after a few years he sold 1t to p, 0,

Eren .7 and Axel Felt was the Miller. Some years later the mill was

31 smentled and sold. The land and the foundation of the mlll is owned

bv Ruth Ness. To ¥r. John Estensen must be glven credlt for ownlng
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the firet automobile in Cyrus--a Rambler.

In 1894 Mr., AaYerg bullt the bullding in which P. O. Lee

and P, O. Barsnees started a fteneral Merchandise Store in 1902
which continued until 1908. Mr, Lee has been continulng the
"business alone since that time until 1939 when he dlscontinued
the business and closed out the stock of merchandise and sold the
tullding to C. J. Anplen and he has zcnverted the huilding to o
~ orint shom ard nublishing the Cyrus.Leader.,

The first news vaner edited in Cyrus, was published in 1901
it was called the Cyrus Courlior. This parer was later dlscon-
tinued. Two years later Mr. Hiel E. Weat agaln started s paper in
Cvrusg. and called 1t the Cyrus Leéder. E. B. Vangsness purchased
the naner form ¥r, West and sold it to Kr. C. J. Anplen the
nrecent editor.

Mr. F. B, Gustafson bullt a store bullding on mein street
that was first occunied by Sather and Fjelstad of Glenwood and
]éter br ¥r, Zustarfson then he sold out his stock to Carl
Buesging of Zlenwood and he continued business in that place until it
burned down at the same time as the Telephone bullding burned.
T™en ¥r. Buesing startéd in the Gust bullding and:continued there
until he e0ld out to %eo. Gllbertsén.

In 1903 a volunteer fire department was organized and 1is
now equived with a modern fire‘truck with a 360 gal water tank
for use on out of town calls. ,

In 1903 m'o..Heimark located in Cyrus as the first Doctor.

He remalined here until 1905 when he sold his oractice to Dr.
Herman Linde. Dr. Linde has been vractlcing medicine here

u» to this time.
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In October 1901 W, J. Carson of Glenwood bullt a Bank bullding ’

on the location where the Post Office 1s now located and started j

2 Bank 1in Cyrus. Mr, Carson was “resldent and Ole Irgens Cashler, i

In Aucust 1902 ¥r, Irgengs was succeeded by 0. E., Bjorgaard. 1In 1907
the tank was incorated-as-ad State Bank. The present bank building

vhich 18 modern an? un-to-3ate wz2s erectel in 1915 1its Capltol Stock

1s 420,000 2nd ita officers are President P, O, Lee, Vice President |
A, H, Toftner, Cashlier 0. ®B. Bjlorgaierd, am Asst; Cashier C. W, i
Sagvold. Director A. H. Hanschen.

In 1915 the F-:rmers Stéte Bank was orgsanlzed with T. 0. Ofasthun |

29 Preactdent and C. 0. Ofgsthun as Cashler and the first bullding

1t ocrunied was destroyéd by fire in 1926. A new modern brick build- f
ing waa erected on the old site in 1929. The Capltol Stock was I
215,000 the officlers were Julius Ha2lvorson President, O. A. Solvie
Vice Pregident, C. O. Ofgthun Cashier and F. T. Olson Asst. Cashler. %
{

In 1935 this Bank zoved to Morris.
The firet Farmers Cre=mery waec bullt in the early 1890's on the !
lot where C. Guyv Eddy residence 1s now located. There were nc cream qﬂ

generators at that time. They hsi two horse’drawn wagons with tanks

|
;
éatherlng the 3¥Finnel cr<zm on the farms, but it was not a paying i
vrovosition so they sold the nlant to H. E. Olson ard he used 1t for ai;
awhile to rework the butter that the farmers brought to his.store. i
That also falled so it was dismantled and the machinery sold.

In 1910 the Commercial Club took up the creamery question and it was

decided to bulld a new Creamery. Stock was sold to the business '

men =2nd1 to the farmers at 5100;00 pef share and a creamery was built
and st2rted to 4o businece and continued for a few years aml lost
Had to make an assessment of $100.00 per sh:re
to Peter Mjller and after

money on the 2e-=l.

quit »usiness. So the Creamery was leased
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a counle —ears it =—as e0ld to C. C. Thoen of Westvort and he run it for
2 few years g “e arain e0ld it to A. B. Johneson ard in a couple
vears it burned down and he fixed uv a Garage up town znd conklnued

+he bueineas z2nd then that burned and that mas the lzet of the

Cresmery.
Some yea2rs l-ter 3. L. Martin of Glenwood came here and bought

2 lot and hullt 2 molern trick bulldines and run 1t for a whlle
an? he =a0ld1 1t to the Ahlsetramd Brothers with Gilbert Ahlstrand
ae Manseer, They have bullt on to it 2 cold storage locker
nlant sn? are Anine a succegsful tuelness. |

™e first BI;V&tOP owned and onerated by the Farmers Elevator
Commany wzg Aegtroved hv fire and their resent elevator was
nurchageé Ir-° S.FS. Stevart of Morris and since they have built
an offilce and warsehouse. This year 1949 they constructed a
bhuilding “or feed grinding, feed mixing, and fanning mlli.

™e first elevator builé by A, . Sawyer was destroyed by

fire and it —as rerullt on a2 different locailon and the present

ovner is A, ¥, Johnsen.

There were two Lumber Y:-rds here. One wa< owned by E. J. Jones
Lunber Comrsnv of Morris 2nd a Line yard of the Standarg Lumber Co.
In 1916 the Cyrus Lumber Compnany w:s organized by ¥. B. Hanson,

P. 0. Lee, O. E. Bjorgaard, A, H. Toftner and Isaac Thompson, and
Boucht the Jone's Lumber vard and also the Standard Lumber Yard
and conducted the Lumber business. In 1945 they sold the business

to the Skoglund Bros. & Company of Starbuck. ¥W. B. Hanson gtlll

continued to be emmloved in the yard.
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R. C. Gust built the firet store buillding out of cement

" blocks when he conducted a Furniture store, also =zold museical l
instruments. Mr. Bust also sold caskets and had the hearae which f
:’

was Arawn by horces. Ungtsirs of this building wzs the center

of amueement for Cyrus for many years. The bullding is now
occunied by Georgé Gllbertson as a General Store, ard part of the |
building Jerome Johnsaon has a Barber Shop. George Gilberteon as I
his own living apartment on the first floor and he rents out two f
apartments unstalrsa, ‘
In 1916 C. F. Johnson & %n, Oscar, started a garage and i
tuilt 2 large brick ard tile building for that purvose and at thet l
time 1t was an authorlzed PFord Garasgse. After a few years they dia-—!
continued the Ford and took on the Chevrelet Agency. C. F. Johnson ’
retired a few years ago and Oscar Johnson continued the bulness ‘
until in 1947 when he sold the garagze ami business to Mr. Ernest r
Tinseth, who 1s conducting the business at present.
In 19021 Mr. Alfred Hanse bullt a garage and fillinz station. ;]
He comiucted the business ro? a few jea.rs when he sold out to i
Binder & Carlson, wt;o conducted the businegs for a few years. They i
#0ld out to ¥r. ®verzl Barsnese, who run the garage until 1948,
He leased it to Johnshoy & Johneon, who are the present garage men. |
In the fall of 1927 Mr. A. A. Avok built a Hardware Store
snd £illing station which he conducted until he passed away after
that his son inlaw Mr, Archie Brendefur has continued the business. ’
My, Gerhard Pederson, bough_t. a barn and moved it to 1its
nregsent location and rebuilt it to a automobile Repalr Shov.
In 1934 the Morris Co-op 011l Co. built a filling station amd

g
|
|
|
|
Arthur Platen was the manager. B3 Steen, took it over and after hiT

death Peter Brulamd, took it over and has continued the same up

-
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After the Farmers State Bank moved to Korris ¥rs Mary Stensby
bousht the bullding, she was Post Mistress at the time. She partite
ione? off the front nart and the Post Offlce was moved to this new '
location. The back part was made into tiving quarters. A Few
years aro she resigned and Gertrude Thompson was appointed Post
Mistress and Janet Thomnson assistant. Mrs Stensby, sold the build-g

ing to Gilbert Ahlstrand so he 18 the precent owner.

) We had pwo l1iguor establishments in town here at one timc'put
after the Volstead Act was passed and the county option took effect f
we have been Camelas ever since, |

P. 0. Kron was a merchant 1nA0yrus first in the olé B, P. Hansoé
store tullding. This btullding wzs moved back of ite location amd
the Sta2te Bank of Cyrus tullt, vhere it rtcots, P. O. Kron Continued
Bie =torae Tracincas L the ¥ W, Cleer slere For @ el ar of azrs
17 br el cut 2 peved teo Netrert Lakes,

The first vear we had Street Lights was in 1904. The Village |
Council nurchased six zas street lamns from'the Albsrt Lea Gae §
Lamo Comnany. These lamns were vlaced on the corners of six blocks.

That was the only street lights we had beslde the moonlight. We

gzot along very well,
On December 28, 1915 R. C. Gust made an application to the

villace council for a franchise %o erect and maintain an electric
light nlant in th= Villaze of Cyrus. An Ordinance #18 wss duly
nageed ‘authorlzing the erection of poles in the streets and alleys
and the stringing of electric light amd nower wire there on,

R. €. Gust was granted the franchlse for a period of 15 years
and the President and Recorder of the Village Council were
authorl ze® to make a contract with R, C. Gust for lightening the

streets and alse to give 24 hour service for other —urposes.

- vttt + e 12 et etmprrn | e
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On March 18, 1916, Mr, Gust turne@ on the aswltch for the first
time and the -whole town wa.a lit 1P by electricity 2nd what a change #t
made over the system used. |

The firet —art of November 1917 ¥r. R. C. Gust sold the
Flectric Light nlant to the Glenwood Electric Light, Heat amd
Power Com—anv of Glenwood. On November 10, 1917 the Village
Council met and nassed 2n amendment to omMinance #18 granting
to the Glenwood Electr;c Lizht, Heat and Power Company permission
to erect, construct, install, 3 nd maintain an electric light and
distrituting -~lant and onerste and maintain the same within and
throueh the limits of the Village of Cyrus.

_Thare ceems’ t0o have been some trouble brewlng between the Vill%ge
Councll and the Glenwood %lectric Light Comnany as on Decemb~=r 16
1919 the Blenwood Flectric Light Cogpany served notlce on the Vllla%e
Council of Cyrus, to the effect that on January 2, 1920 they would
forfeit thelr franchise 2nd agreement with the villase of Cyrus and {stop
furnishing current for street lights and orivate use lmmedlately.

'The Village Council took ilmmediate action and retained Attorne
T. J. Mapean who served an restraining order on the coapany. On Deg.
31, 1919 the Tlectric Lizht Co. withdrew their notice of Dec., 16-- .
2nd continued furnishing light and sower until they sold the plant tio R.
C. BSust amM he'keet it going until in 1920 the Village Gouncll callﬁd
for a Sreclal Rlectlon to vote on the »nro:osition "Shall the Village
of Cyrus érect thelr own Light Plant and build a p;wer line to ¥orris

and makes azreensdnt with the Otter Tall Power Company to furnish
the current." The election wss held and ca-ried by a large majoritﬁ--

only two votes were cast agalnst.
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7 The Village Council proceeded to advertlse for bide for the
construction of an electrical plant and a tranemlasion line to
connect u» with the Ottsr Tail Power Cc. at Morris Minmn,

The bids wer called to be ovendd and consldered on 3spt. 27,
1920 and a8 ner sdvetlsement the Village Councll met on said
date to recelve ani open b@ds;
There was onlv one bid received and that was H. T, Lewls
of Whaeston Minnesota. His bid wase $17,078. This bld was accepted
by the Village Council. A™contract was glven to Mr, Lewls to
build the =21d vlant and transmission line to Morris.
On Dacember 24, 1920 the system was cogpleted and accepted
by the Village Council and the englneer of the Otter Tall Power Co.
About 10 years later June 2,1930 the quegtion agaln cane
up and a snecial election was called which read: "Shall the
Villsgze of Cyrus construct an Electric Light, HeatQand Power
System to te owned and overated by said vlillage for the »Hurpose
of gumnlving light, heat, and vower for public purposes and for |
orivate use of the inhabitants of saild villsge.® The election was

held wlth the following re-ult 75 votes cast 1n-favor and 7 agalnst,

fed

In the meantime the Otter tall vower Company gave the Village Councl]
a pronositlon to buv the nregent plant and the proposition looked
good to the Village Council so they decided to call anbther special

election to inform the consumers the proposition of the offer of the

Otter Tall Power Comvany.

A smeclal election was called for August 28, 1930. There were
63 votes cast, 61 in favor and 2 agalnat so the salesa was oonsurmateT
and the Otter Tall Power Comnany has maintained the Plant since very|

satlsfactorily.
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In 1890 Mr. Oemond Kitteleon came fere from Homes Clty. MNr.
Kittelson and John Thompson formed a partnership and bullt a black-
snith shoo on the site where the present telephone office is now
located ¢ They continued in that location for a few years and then
they built the shon where it 1s now located. After a short whlle
Mr. Kittelson retired and Mr. Thomvson continued the bubliness.
Untlil in 1903 Mr, C. A. Bergstrom came here fro Hancock and bought
the shovo from Mr. Thompson. He continued the shop until in 1939
vhen he sold the shov and business to Clifford Olson of Farwell,
Minnesota who is now continuing the business.

In asbtout 1915 R. C. Gust bullt a large brick and tile garage.
"here he had the agency for the Overland Autombile and farm 1mplemen*s
In 1916 Abe Abrahamson came here and he leassd the front part for a
auto Renalr Shov, in 1917 he purchased the old Hotel bullding and
he converted it to a repairshoo, amd in the side bu;lding that was
built on to it for a Saloon he started a Cafe. Which he continued
to onerate until 1937 when he sold out to John Sehwalbe.

Mr, John Schwalbe reconstructel the whole interior of the old
Hotel bullding and made it into a modern Cafe. In the side bullding
he turned into a Pool and Billeard Hall and soft drinks parlor. -
He 2130 ©tuccod the front and put in a new glass front in both

tre e2®e grd Pillesrd Tsil.

In 1948 Mr, Schwalbe s-1d1 the builiing and business to ir.
~¥. A. Bohnenstingl w10 continued the business, and abrut the first
o*® #March 1949 he leased the Restaurant part to Norman xhompéon and

Yr, Bohnenatengl is continulme the Blllliard nalli anl soft drink parl

Wpr. de L. negland and walier cosiuctea a vreauw Statlon, 8y
Poultry business for several years, after Mr. Heglani passed away
Walter continued the bustness until the firast part of Cctober 1948

hia 2212 $la Yural nacsa +a 1t Thart Al atrand o }
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Walter and Reynold Hegland formed a partnershin and bought
the bullding, Billsard Tables anmd a stock of Merchendice froa
L. T}rRistvedt. Thelr place of buslness 1s called “HKTS AND

-

RAYS PLACE."
Martin Jacobson and H. M. Eilesvold bullt a Cafe nest

to the Gustafson store in 1905, Mr. Jacobson mun the Cafe
for a number of years, he quit the business énd moved to
North Dakota in 1908 and A. A. Avok and famlly took over the
business untll 1911. Mr. Avok also was Manager of the stand-
ard Lumbér Co. at that time, After that the building was
used for a Cream Statlon for a number of years, the last
mangers were Barl Cruzin and C. Guy Eddy. This bullding
burned downethe same time that the Pelephone bullding and the
Buesing Store went u»n in flames,

Henry Ettesvold purchased the bullding tha* Frani Crbnfuist
built, Ye converted 1t intd a Cafe. It was called " Port Artmunr"
Then his health started to fall him Marvin and Arnold Ettesvold
of Morrls hls nepheus took 1t over ani run it for awhile.

Arnold took it over alone until it burned down to the groumd he
mowed whatever was saved from the fire into the showroom of the

C. F. Johnson and 8on garage and continued the buciness until
o purchased a Rallroad Coach and mowed it to the lot where the
Bernard Trickson Cafe is now located. He sold the Coach to

Winfred Klevenberg and it was moved out on the farm. Mr. Ettesva
bullt 2 modern Cafe that is now owned by Bernard Erickson and

Lloyed Lee is conducting a Cafe.

In 1901 Henry Kéttelson Bullt a palnt shép on the north 25
foot 6? lot 7 Block 16. In 1902 he sold it to C. C. Tollefson
who bullt an addltion‘to 1t. He was granted a Llclnse for a

In 1908 he so0ld the bullding to P. R. Jacobson
When the question of gmanting

liquor store,

wo ran the business until 1909.
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| Liquor Lieense was nit to the votews result of the election
waoe 28 wotes against and 2€ ir. favor ¢? licex;r—sé. HrA. Jacob
son then changed the place over to 3z nwocl and Billeard Hall
and so®t @rink varlor. This bullding burned down at the
same tlme that the Ettessold Cafe burnei. His son in law
John Schwalbe took §ver hls business which he conducted in
another place when his health began to fall,
¥r. P, H. Helgeson moved into town from a farm West of
town in 1921, He started a small feed mill in 1923 which he
run a counle years. Then he bouzht a feed and livery stable
built vy L.L. Hense, which he connerted into a mill, and
Inetalled a2 Hammerm¥ll feed grinder. He quit in 1943 and sold
the bullding to the Farmers Creamery Goﬁpany.
Mr. John Heggestad conducted a amall grocery atore first
in the bullding now ococuoied by the Geo. Moe family. He continued
his busineés for a few years in the bullding whiéh later was
used by the Hegland Produce Comnany.
L. L. Fzons2 bulle a brick and tile bullding on akout the
cednter of Lot 7 which wae used for a barter shop by Stone Johnsa .
and AlL. Johnson. This bulldinz is now incluled in the Locker

Plant.

Mrs. Rarriet Thomson started her Beauty Parlor in the
Barger S:0v In 1945, Shortly afterwards she purchased the old
tc™n hall huillding and remodeled 1t into an up-to-date Beauty
Parlor and cozy livipg quarters in part of the building.

Vrrtlals Jonfectic iz and Novalty Shop is housed in the
North avartment of the former Egeberg house. Mr. and Mrs. Joe
Mulsvlig owners of the house are the ownars and nanggsres of sane.
It was started in October 1948.

On ¥May 12, 1949 ¥:=1+vin J. Jo1wiscr cf Ecffman Minneeota
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YORLD AR 1

The following nseEes of the boys on the Honer Roll on

'
1

|

the Servica Flag o0f the St. Petri Church for world war o..ne.

A gold star is placed in front of the boys that made the

Sunreme Sacrefige: Henry Smsith,

Goodwin Alfson Adoloh Danielson, William Danielson

Carl Holden, Gustav Holden, Martin Holden,

Oscar Holden, Richard Johnson, Bennle Ness,
Martin Ness, Carl Ophelm, Herbert Opheln,
Fritzof Peterdon, Jodfred Petersor*medrick Rasgocom
Henry Snetting, Louls Stockenss, ' Olaf Strand,

Arnold Thomosgon, Fred Tinseth, Peter Vanzsneass,

The Bonor Roll of the Cyrus Luthern Church has the
following names of the boys on the Service Flag., And one
Red Star in honor of Miss Clara Lee, who was nurse in the

Red Croass Service.

Railder Canrealen, Olaus Cannelen, Arthur Estenson,

Melvin Tlvester, Alfred Boe, Taznae Tolzlf,
C. 2. " ~kerland, Arthur Thomp sb*arl ‘Williaag,
Trygve Thmagesen, Eric Solve, Helmer Bjiormstad.

World War 11

Tue followlng names on the Honor Rell of the Sarvice
Flaz at the School House Nigt# 53 of World ¥ar 1l.

They ars elther graduates of our school cr former
students from Cyrus. A 20ld star is placed in front of

the names of the hova who made the Supreme Sacrefice.

Orice Abrahameop, Harrolg perg,Roeland Rerzstrom,
#




Donald Buesing,
"len Dezenlorfer,
Maynard Ettesvold,
Warren Gust,
Luther Hocay,
¥elloy Larson,
Tilford Oleon,
* T11lard Ofsthun,
Arthur Romnle,
Leonard Thomnson,
VMarshall Alfson,
Thomas Hogy,
arren Olson,
Selmer Ronnle,
Arien Andersgon,

Albert Belrels,

Irvin Gundvaldson,
Ralnh Onhelmn,
Oliver Steen,
Marvin Stonberg,
Ravhasl Hogy,
Torden Anderson,
Nale Sylvaster,
Ray Rosenvold,

Talllis Yoore,

*

Harrold S. Grande,

Lester Johnson,

Donald Rosholt,
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Edward Chalenburg,
Tarl Ettesvold,
Rmolph BWttesvold,
Harrold Hanse,
Winston Hanson,
Marvin Olson,
Carroll Ofsthunm,

" Paul QJuammen,
Robert Speer,

Melvin Veum,

Alfred Disrud,
Winfred Ettesvold,
Richard Erickson,
Ernest Helgeson,
Kenneth Koch,
Ervin Opheln,
Warren Ofsthun, |
ngrence Juanmen,
Harrold Tollefson,

Julien Jacobson,

Harrold Alfson, ¥ Irwin Anderson,

Trling Linde,
Clarence Thompson,
Alton Abrahamson,
Orrin Alfson,

John Erickson,

Palmer Trland sor*ioy STrlandson,
Harvey Helgeson,

Raymond Steen,
Franklin Steen,

Roy Adams,

Vernen Gunivaldson,

Arvid Anderacn,
Brnest Ronnies,
Lawrence Alfson,

Arnold Pederson,

Grant Bergstrom
Leonard Xjers,
Tugine Apnlen,

Ralph H. Lee,
Pruce Waddell,
Earl Adams,
Tollef Brandvold,
Zddle Zgeberg,
Joseph Gundvaldson,
Roy Hawkenson,

Fred Steen,

Ray Smith,

Waldo Alfson,

Richard Reitz,
Marvin Hanson,
John Schwalbe,

Peter _Dan.l.el son,
Guy H. Erlandson,
Arnold A. Bttesvolgd

Wesley Ferring,
Arthur Mithun,
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Vincent Hanson, ¥Myron Hanson, Harvey Hanson,
Kenneth Thounson, Kenneth Sylvester, Harrold Ophelm,
Donald ¥ickelson, Arlo Mickelson, Abner Ness,

"~ Robert McCarl, Warren Flaten, Sidney Sylvester,
Marvin Bulick, Oscar Bogen, Llewellyn Linde,

Kermlt Ttteevold,  Merle Dosiall, Edle Ophelm, Donald Sumqulst

™he names of the following girls served thelr country

in the capacety deeignated after thelr nanme.

. Pearl Jacotson,%ac, Wvelyn Olson, Wac, 'Evelyn Veun, Wag
Yary Smith, Waec. T™elma Ettesvold, Spar, Ione Gust, Nure
ORZTANIZATIONS

The American Leglon was organl zed after the return of h
the boys from world war 11l. The Cyrus Post was named The
Ovhelmr Post Wo. 525, It was naméd in honer of Ralph Ovheim who
wag the first Cyrus boy to lose hls 1life in world war ll. The
American Legion is always in charge of the Memorial Day Exere- |
iceg 1in Cyrus.

The Cyrus boys organized a Brass Barnd 1n about the yeas
1900, R. C. Gust was the first instructor. After a few years
Dr. Linde, tock 1t over . In about 15CE thie Zard vlayed at
a 4th of July celabration zt Glenwool. & pleture of thls bard
you will find on the ineide of the front céver.

A feow ﬁears later a school Band was organlzed wlth about
30 stulentsas tarine paft. Ehester Kaidal of Glenwood was the
instructor for some time, then Ed. Olson of Starbuck tock it
over un%il T, D, Twéten caias here as ovrincilval of the school

an® he eontirued as 1lirector. To say the least it wag a

very Peny tand. A band stand was built on the school grounds
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where many a concert was given., The dand also made a tour of
several of the surrounding towns and gave concerts. Kembsrs
were lost through graduation and it became aifficult to get
leaders so the band was discontinued., The band stand was
made into a grand stand for the athletlc field.

The Women's Study Club of Cyrus was organlzed anf fedee
rated in 1925 and stlll continues to meet twice a month,
Several of the charter members are very active. The Women's
Stuly €lud sponsors the Camp Pire Girla and Cyrus alsgo has a
Boy's Scout Troop.

Both the Churches here have very active Ladles Alds
organlzed in the early days. Each are entertained in handy
and beautiful church parlors. Both Churches have Men's Club,
Luther Leagues and the Cyrus Luthern Church has the L. D. R.
 also. Active Sunday Lohools in both Churches are in session
Sunday mornings,

The P, T. A, has been written up elsewhere in the history,
It was organized in 1920.a.nd stlll drawe a large crowed at
every meeting.

The Cyrus Commerclal Clubd has carried on for the welfare
of Cyrus for several years. The members are the business men
who sponsgers clvlic actlivitles for our town and eommunety,

The W. €. T. U. was organlzed in 1948, They meet reg-
ulary once a month.

We are very happy to say that we have the only M shermen
College in the world, with over 1500 alumni scattered all over
the world, Presldents, Gevernors, CGongressmen, Professors,
Kings, elei-gymen. Ambdassodors, Plekators are numbered among
1t's alumni escept Joe &dlm who hasn*t been able to pass the
Pilecatorial examination as yet but he 1s working hard and event-
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-ually he will make the grade, Rvery year since 1t was organ-
1zed and established the alumnl get together for a ba.l;quot. A
promient top notch speakér usually keeps the audlence spelbomd
for aswhile after which the alugnl trles teo outdo each other with
fish stories. The College has a quartette composed of the Demn
Dr. Hermen Linde, Alfred Lee, Edward Olson and Allen Berg. Thls
quartette entertains the gathering with songs perf.aini.r;s to
fishing and oﬁhar humorous songs. The plscatorial instructor .
is C. Guy Eddy, hls job is to show the fishermen how to locate
the best fishing spotsin the lake, and advlice them what balt
¢to use for the different specles of fish and how to put the
balt on the hook to lure the finny tribe of the blue waters
of the lakes and streams to take a nlble at it.

We aiso have a Conservation organization here. This
organl zation was 1nsﬁ'umenta1 in getting a game Refuge on
the South side of Highway # 28 contalning 640 acres. Tge
Chipvewa River 'rms dlagonially thru the center of the Refure,
It is an ddesl spot for -wi.la game where they are protected
from the onslought of the hunter population.

The following bulldings have been destroyed by fire.
1 School house, 2 Creameries-(one a former garage and Roller
Rink) 1 Telephone office, 2 Restaurants, 1 Pool Hall, 1 General
store, 1 Drug Store, 2 Blevators, 1 Harness Shop, 1 Farmers
State Band, Thirteen business bulldlngs have been destroyed

by fire in 67 years, not a bad record.
In conclution I will say that I have 4.1 ea to cover

the village to the best of my memory and from what 1 could
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learn from other sources. Through the years people who have
vlayed a part in the history of Oyrus, have lived their lives
and nassed on leaving a herritage to postarety, many changes
have been brought about down through the years. Forinstanse
years ago the 4th, of July Cblabrations wore the day of days,
it was looked forward to with much anticlpation and preper-
ation auch as 2 new dress for the 4th, was a muust. Pavillion
pi£ﬁ:a grand stand was bDullt and all wae SovVered with green
branches and‘eeats all aroung. Refraeshment stand was also bullt
where vou could buy Ic cold Lemon Ald, Pop, Cracker Jack, hok
Doga, Clgarsg, and Candy. If anyone wanted something wlth
more -ven in it they could get it at a stand down by the M1ll.
Wveryone waa out for a good time and to celebrate. At one
time when the firat car made lts anmearance a Rambler owned
by John Zgtenson, it waa then qulte a curlosety. The Ranbler
‘was busy all day taking passengsrs for a rilde. For 25¢ you
got a rids uo to Thnv Hagen's farmm (the place where Harold
Stengby now lives) at that celbration P. O, Lee read the
Declaration 6f Indevendence and Hon. T. T. Ofstun delivered
the 4th, of Julr address, What a contrast today fifty year=
later vack un your lunch basgket,, nut your fishing tackle in
vour car and off you go miles and mlles to some lake for a

viznic and flsh and otherwlse spend the day.

As I eit reminiscing over the hapnenings of the years I
am rominded of a a0 called "Good will tour " which many of our
Cvrusites went on with renresentatives fromvalenwood ahd Stare
buck. We met in cars at Glenwood at 10:00 A. 4. (These cars
7ot thare eventually but A14 not comvare with the speed of the
nregent 4Aay carsg.) 15 mlles ner hour was the speed limit.

It was raining so the ton and side curtalns had to ke out on,

The curtalns were kent under the back se:t =0 there was pleaty



of commetion in the orocess. Someone trled to speed a lbttle so
Nr. Henrik Shinstead, then Dentlist at Glenwood, stood in the ‘
door of a bullding « raln drivoing from his hat, said, “eg
trudde vi var utte vaa morro eg." (I thought we were oui for
fun) The rain 414 not mar the epirits the tour was on. Roads
weare not marked like they are today so the pilot or leader
threw out confettl, so the other cars could follow on the right
road. Thev telegradhed ahsad to have dlnner ready for the group
at Belgrade. The Adestination was St. Cloud but the nite was
gnent at Eltchrleld. going on to St. Cloud in the A. 4. That
‘evening a tlred but hanny group canme home about 11:00 P, M.,
having ta%ten 3 long sicht seeing trivp. Now days pepople think
nothing of drlvine fromn one end of the Unlted States to another-
Cars gJust smlle at the miles lgterally.

I mnention there enlsodes to show the changes that have
takan nlace thru a few short years, There may have been other
ltems of intereot that could have been addied but tlme and:

grace 4o not nermit,

Resnectfully submitted

7= O Xyg /

P. 0. Leo
June 1, 1949



